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In style, 
St. 

Joseph's Church 
is related to the post-Civil 

War enthusiasm for 
the monumental 

classicism associated with the work of Alfred B. Mullet, Supervising 
Architect of the U. 

S. 
Treasury, 

although this building Is characterized by a re­ 
straint seldom encountered in Mullet's French Second Empire manner. 

The architect 
of St. 

Joseph's Bryan Clinch, 
relied less upon Mullet's 

penchant for complicated wall 
treatment and excessive ornament and more upon the clear articulation of major and 
secondary elements for his architectural 

statement. 
Particularly impressive, 

on tha 
exterior, 

is the dramatic massing of the major dome over the main sanctuary, 
the four 

minor domes over the shrines and the north ana south bell 
towers on the west facade. 

The towers, 
in turn, 

flank an impressiva pedimented portico with four giant Corinthian 
columns that give the entrance the grandeur of a Roman temple. 

Tne entire ensemble 
is 

loosely inspired by two masterpieces of 
17th century Baroque architecture, 

Sir 
Christopher Wren's St. 

Paul's Cathedral 
in London and Francesco Borromini's Church of 

St. Agnese in Rome, treated, 
however, with the cool 

classicism of the 
late 13th century.

The interior of St. Joseph's is a splendid exercise in the manipulation of space. 
A large church occopying about 11,500 square feet with seats 

for some 1,100 people, 
it is based on a "Greek cross plan with no interior subdivisions or partitions to break 
up the remarkably direct interior spatial 

flow. 
The four arms of the are vaulted by 

unusual 
coffered elliptical 

barrel 
vaults, 

and the crossing 
is 

surmounted by a 
broad pumpkin shaped dene on pendentives. 

The dome contains a 
large stained glass 

oculus 
top lighted by a lantern.

The church is 
in good condition. 

Minor damage, mostly to decorative embellish­ 
ments and interior fittings 

(altars, 
etc.) was 

sustained in the 
1906 earthquake. Cosmetic 

refurbishing took place in 
1920 and again 

in 1926-7 en tie occasion of tha building's 
fiftieth anniversary. 

In 1952, 
serious 

structural 
defects were detected 

in the do;.*- 
and supporting walls, 

resulting in a total 
restoration p.-oject that cost $150,OCQ. 

The 
wooden roof structure was 

stiffened and supplemented witi steel members and the brick 
walls were strengthened with reinforced concrete e"e~e"ts. 

Interior mural 
paintings 

and decorations added in the 1926 oroject were also restored at 
this 

time, 
and 

the cop­ 
per roofing was 

"aluminized," creating the present silver effect of the domes.
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SPECIFIC DATES . 1877 
(1803-present) 

BUILDER/A**. 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 
"

St. Josephs Church houses the eldest non-mi 
ornia. 

The present building Is tha.fourth bull* 
present site. 

Built in 1875 and completed scr« 
excellent example of the heroic classicizing a- 
religious buildings 1n the decades following t 
style (sometimes called (General Grant Classic 
numerous federal buildings constructed In the 
St. Joseph's, Bryan Janes Clinch of Hoffnan an: 
deviated somewhat from the French Second Empins 
Mullet's work and Instead adaoted rather freelr 
Borromlnt's St. Agnese 1n Rome. 

Characterise",; 
Mod, Clinch handled these borrowed elements w- 
a structure that 1s still the most Imposing ch

Technically, St. Joseph's 1s signifies: far 1* 
sheet metal, probably prefabricated, for the K

 
as for other classically Inspired decorative e 
designed a number of similarly Imposing Cathol 
notably in Oakland and the Cathedral of Sacra~e 
of these, however, and remains one of ttia best 
California.

Located In the plaza area of downtown San 
to be the focal point In an Architecturally Sic
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